Docket No. 50-483

Union Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. Donald F. Schnell

Vice President - Nuclear
Post Office Box 149 - Mail Code 400
St. Louis, M0 63166

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. N. Choules and
Ms. J. Malloy of this office on September 4-7 and 11-14, 1984, of activities
at the Callaway Plant, Unit 1 authorized by NRC Operating License NPF-25 and
to the discussion of our findings with Mr. Neuhafen and others on September 13,
1984, and with Mr. Schukai and other members of your staff at the conclusion
of the inspection on September 14, 1984.

=
The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective
examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and
interviews with personnel.

No items of noncompliance with NRC requirements were identified during the
course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosure(s)
will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify this office,
by telephone, within ten days of the date of this letter and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within thirty days of
the date of this letter. Such application must be consistent with the re-
quirements of 2.790(b)(1). If we do not hear from you in this regard within
the specified periods noted above, a copy of this letter and the enclosed
inspection report will be placed in the Public Document Room.

.




Union Electric Company

We will gladly discuss any nuestions you have concerning this inspection.

Enclosure: [nspection Report
No. 50-483/84-40(DRS)

cc w/encl:

W. H. Weber, Manager, Nuclear
Construction

S. E. Miltenberger, Plant Manager

R. L. Powers, Assistant Manager
Quality Assurance

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII

Region IV

K. Drey

Chris R. Rogers, P.E.
Utility Division, Missouri
Public Service Commission

SNUPPS

RIII RIII (jll ol%
ézgz*:s/ld ‘af?igé“'/ ' /

Hawkins

09/26/84

Sincerely,

@ag@-v D Wl for

R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Reactor Safety
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